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Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000
Thank you for your request for information which we received on 12 October 2018.
| am pleased to confirm the following.

1) How many times were trainees moved from one department to another outside of their planned
work schedule/rota between December 2017 and March 2018 (inclusive)?

On three occasions / three shifts.

2) How many times were trainees moved from one department to another outside of their planned
work schedule/rota between December 2018 and the date of this email (inclusive)?

None

i) Of these, how many of the departments to which trainees were moved had declared Operational
Pressures Escalation Level 4 (OPEL 4)?

OPEL 4 is declared at Trust level, not departmental level.

3) How many trainees were moved from one department to another outside of their planned work
schedule/rota between December 2017 and March 2018 (inclusive)?

Two trainees for three shifts (as per 1 above)

4) How many trainees were moved from one department to another outside of their planned work
schedule/rota between December 2018 and the date of this email (inclusive)?

None

Of these:
How many had worked in the department to which they were moved before?

All

How many received proper inductions as per the HEE guidance "Supporting winter pressures
safely through managed education and training programmes"?

The Trust does not record this information

As a feaching hospital, we conduct education and research te improve healthcare for our Chief Executive: Joe Harrison

patients. During your visit students may be involved in your care, or you may be asked to

participate in a clinical frial. Please speak to your doctor or nurse if you have any concerns. Chairman: Simon Lloyd


https://emea01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2Fsearch%3Fq%3Dhee%2Bwinter%2Bpressures%2Bjunior%2Bdoctors%26rlz%3D1C1GGRV_enGB775GB775%26oq%3Dhee%2Bwinter%2Bpressures%2Bjunior%2Bdoctors%26aqs%3Dchrome..69i57.3927j0j7%26sourceid%3Dchrome%26ie%3DUTF-8&data=02%7C01%7CSteve.Anderson%40bma.org.uk%7C0c4016ffa3dd4b633e0108d67bdc0e70%7Cbf448ebee65f40e69e3133fdaa412880%7C0%7C0%7C636832582423010357&sdata=PBQ7musWThrDYuWaCHWO7EdVU0kZFhMkj1KrwX9c%2FK0%3D&reserved=0

5) How many times were trainees moved from one hospital to another outside of their planned work
schedule/rota between December 2017 and March 2018 (inclusive)?

None — we are a one site Trust

6) How many times were trainees moved from one hospital to another outside of their planned work
schedule/rota between December 2018 and the date of this email (inclusive)?

None — we are a one site Trust

i) Of these, how many of the departments/hospitals to which trainees were moved had declared
Operational Pressures Escalation Level 4 (OPEL 4)?

N/A

7) How many trainees were moved from one hospital to another outside of their planned work
schedule/rota between December 2017 and March 2018 (inclusive)?

None — we are a one site Trust

8) How many trainees were moved from one hospital to another outside of their planned work
schedule/rota between December 2018 and the date of this email (inclusive)?

None — we are a one site Trust

Of these:
How many had worked in the hospital to which they were moved before?

N/A

How many received proper inductions as per the HEE guidance?

N/A

9) Since the introduction of HEE guidelines in December 2018 , how many times have you reported

to the HEE and/or your local office, that you have moved a trainee from one department to another
outside of their planned work schedule/rota?

Not since December 2018. Once in January 2018 in relation to the three occasions / shifts referenced
above.

10) Since the introduction of HEE guidelines in December 2018 , how many times have you reported
to the HEE and/or your local office, that you have moved a trainee from one hospital to another
outside of their planned work schedule/rota?

N/A


https://emea01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.hee.nhs.uk%2Four-work%2Fwinter-pressures-guidance&data=02%7C01%7CSteve.Anderson%40bma.org.uk%7C0c4016ffa3dd4b633e0108d67bdc0e70%7Cbf448ebee65f40e69e3133fdaa412880%7C0%7C0%7C636832582423010357&sdata=iX0ROztZkWalV7rNp35RpGfJE4TmUA0stzac07o%2F2uM%3D&reserved=0
https://emea01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.hee.nhs.uk%2Four-work%2Fwinter-pressures-guidance&data=02%7C01%7CSteve.Anderson%40bma.org.uk%7C0c4016ffa3dd4b633e0108d67bdc0e70%7Cbf448ebee65f40e69e3133fdaa412880%7C0%7C0%7C636832582423010357&sdata=iX0ROztZkWalV7rNp35RpGfJE4TmUA0stzac07o%2F2uM%3D&reserved=0

You are advised that this information is provided in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act 2000
and is for your personal use. Any re-use of this information will be subject to copyright and the Re-Use of
Public Sector Information Regulations (1st July 05) and authorisation from Milton Keynes Hospital NHS
Foundation Trust will be required. In the event of any re-use, the information must be reproduced
accurately and not used in a misleading manner.

If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please address your complaint
to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, Standing Way, Eaglestone,
Milton Keynes MK6 5LD. If, after exhausting our internal process, you are still unhappy with the information
received, you may write to the Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow,
Cheshire SK9 5AF.

If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the address above.

Yours sincerely,

Freedom Of Information Co-ordinator
For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust

Any re-use of this information will be subject to the
‘Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations’ and best practice.




